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wasHiNgTON, J1LLY L0, 1897,

W ﬂ/ SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION
_ ()MM/ ' . BUREAU OF AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY,

Dear Sir:

e are very desirous of having in the library of this
Bureau as complete a series of your published works as you
might find it practicable to send to us. The publications
of the Dureau of Americen Fthnology have been sent to you for a
mambery of years, but it is found thet none of yvour own valued works
have ever bheen recelved,

Yours with respect,

i e e

Librarian.

Liﬂlt. Gen; Ao H' IJ. Pitt*Rivel'S,

4 @rosvenor Gardens, London, S. V.,

England,




